CORRECTED - September 28", 2023

e

FRANK WHITE, JR.

Jackson County Executive

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 23-02

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: JANUARY 11, 2023
RE: APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE JACKSON

COUNTY BOARD OF SERVICES FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY
DISABLED - EITAS

| hereby make the following appointments and reappointments to the
Jackson County Board of Services for the Developmentally Disabled — EITAS.

Susan Borgmeyer is reappointed for a term to expire December 31, 2024.
Edward Van Haele is reappointed for a term to expire December 31, 2024.
Tedi Rowland is reappointed for a term to expire December 31, 2025.

Benjamin Kisner is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
expiration of Angela Segovia’s term, for a new term to expire December 31, 2024.

Libia Kozisek is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration
of John R. Humphrey’s term, for a new term to expire December 31, 2025.
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Stuart Alan May is appointed to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
expiration of Denise Talbert’s term, for a new term to expire on December 31,
2025.
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Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Date: 7’ 2£-2%




